Southwest Independent School District

MEMO

SANANTONID

Date: 1/13/2026 TES

To:  Dr. Jeanette Ball l

From: Amanda Wagner, Principal
Zelene Aragon, Executive Director of High Schools
RE: Ovemight Trip

Request SWISD Board or Trustees approval for an overnight trip for:

SW HOSA Anthony Garrity
ORGANIZATION SPONSOR
Erica Adames
HOSA State Leadership Conference ADDITIONAL SPONSOR
EVENT Liza Chapa
ADDITIONAL SPONSOR
03/24, 3/25, 3/26 ADDITIONAL SPONSOR
DATE(S) OF EVENT 1-16 4 12
#OF STUDENT: MALE FEMALE
Hillard Center, formally American Bank Center Corpus Christi Tx. TBA (Prefrerred List not realeased yet)
LOCATION OF EVENT NAME OF HOTEL/MOTEL
5:30 a.m. Depart C.C. Tx. at 5:00 p.m.
DEPARTURE TIME RETURN TIME =
SUV X 2 Depending on how many studer $3,000.00 - $5,000.00
MODE OF TRANSPORTATION ESTIMATED COST TO DISTRICT

EXPLANATION OF ACTIVITIES:

The HOSA Texas State Leadership Conference is a multi-day educational event designed to prepare students for careers in health science and health professions.
During the conference, students will participate in a variety of structured, supervised achvities that support academic growth, leadership development, and career
readiness,

Conference activities include:

Competitive Events, Educational Workshops & Seminars,Leadership Development Sessions, General Sessions & Keynote Speakers, Recognition & Awards
Ceremonies, Networking & College/Career Exploration

Educational Value:

Participation in the HOSA Texas State Conference reinforces classroom instruction, promotes career exploration in healthcare, and helps students develop leadership,
responsibility, and professionalism.
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